

- +306949470682
- ≥ evg.papazisi@gmail.com
- Fraunhoferstrasse 23b 10587, Berlin, Germany

EDUCATION

MA in Creative Film Production
Catalyst - Institute for Creative Arts and
Technology

09/2023 - 08/2024

Masterclass in Digital Marketing Knowcrunch 05/2023 - 08/2023

BA in English and Drama Queen Mary University of London

09/2018 - 06/2022 First Class with honours

High School

Hellenic American Educational Foundation
09/2014 - 06/2017
Graduated with 19,5/20

EXPERTISE

DaVinci Resolve

Adobe Premiere Pro

SEO

Canva

Marketing

Organizational Skills

LANGUAGE

Greek C2 English C2 German C1 French B1

EVGENIA PAPAZISI

Filmmaker

ABOUT ME

Evgenia Papazisi is a filmmaker and actress from Athens, Greece. She recently finished her master's degree in creative film production at Catalyst - Institute for Creative Arts and Technology. Her bachelor's degree was in English and Drama and she graduated from Queen Mary University of London where she mainly focused on stage directing and performance art. She is interested in exploring the concepts of human connection, community and romance within the socio-political context of the patriarchal and capitalist western societies through the mediums of film and performance art. Her practice aims to examine the various influences of the individualism that is enforced by this system on the human experience.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Part Time Marketing Assistant

Environmental Innovation

11/2021 - 08/2023

Construction company that specialises in environmental issues, I was in charge of the company profile videos

English Tutor

Freelance

09-2022-02/2024

Teaching people in with various levels and with different ages

FILM AND THEATRE EXPERIENCE

- Hard Shell dir. Evgenia Papazisi (2024)
- Production Management for film 'Solitary' by Kristine Hansen (2024)
- Directing and Editing Music Video for Song Movie Star by GVG LOU (2024)
- Art Direction and Sound Design for film 'Garden of Mistakes' dir. by Isabel Villalonga Ortiz
- Volunteering at Female Filmmaker's Festival Berlin at Kino Movimiento (October, 2023)
- Monologue in 5/1, dir. Evgenia Papazisi (2022)
- Cycles Lost, Script-writing, Acting, Costume Design (2020)
- Acting Seminar with Haris Frangoulis at Tempus Verum Mikri Akadimia (2022)
- Acting Seminar at Athens Conservatoire Drama School (2020-2021)
- Identity School of Acting (09/2019-12/2019)
- Epidaurus Lyceum, Ancient Drama Seminar run by the Athens and Epidaurus Festival (07/2019)
- Acting Classes at the Sylvia Young Theatre School (11/2018 04/2019)
- The art of Performance Seminar , National Theatre of Greece (11/2017 - 06/2018)
- HAEF Theatre Company (10/2014 04/2018)
- Summer Institute for the Gifted, Yale University (06/2012-08/2012)